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Good afternoon Alex,

Julie Hammer filed an Objection to your Media Request and Order. Upon reviewing the Objection, Judge Harter issued a
Minute Order granting the objection and sealing the case. As a result, the Court has had to rescind your media presence
in this case. We apologize for the last minute notice, but this all happened this morning.

Hope all is well!

Sincerely,

Mark Fernandez | Judicial Executive A ssistant
Honorable Mathew P. Harter
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